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Kuo, Tiffany

From: Russell, Roly
Sent: July 26, 2023 10:52 AM
To:
Subject: Fw: Reservation cancellation | 

 
 
  
_________________________________________________________________________    
 
 
  Roly Russell (he/his) |  Member of the Legislative Assembly | Boundary - Similkameen  
  Phone: 250-498-5122  |  Email: Roly.Russell.MLA@leg.bc.ca   
_________________________________________________________________________   
 

From: Roly Russell   
Sent: July 26, 2023 10:49 AM 
To: Russell, Roly  
Subject: Fwd: Reservation cancellation |    
  
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Forwarded message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: WestJet <noreply@notifications.westjet.com> 
Date: Sun, Mar 12, 2023 at 1:42 PM 
Subject: Reservation cancellation |   
To:   
 

Your flight cancellation confirmation  

 

C O N F I R M A T I O N  

Your reservation has been 
cancelled. 
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eTicket Receipt
Prepared For
RUSSELL/ROLAND MR

RESERVATION CODE

ISSUE DATE 09 Mar 23
TICKET NUMBER

ISSUING AIRLINE WESTJET
ISSUING AGENT WestJet/SDX
FREQUENT FLYER NUMBER

Itinerary Details
TRAVEL
DATE AIRLINE DEPARTURE ARRIVAL OTHER NOTES

12 Apr 23 WESTJET
WS 

KELOWNA BC,
CANADA

VANCOUVER BC,
CANADA

Cab  ECONOMY
Seat Number 
Baggag  A owa c  1 PIECE
Book ng Status OK TO FLY
Fa  Ba  LAVF4LFK
Not Va d After 29 JUN 23

12 Apr 23 WESTJET
WS 

VANCOUVER BC,
CANADA

PRINCE GEORGE BC,
CANADA

Cab n ECONOMY
Seat Number 
Baggage A owance 1 PIECE
Book ng Status OK TO FLY
Fare Bas s LAVF4LFK
Not Va d After 12 APR 24

14 Apr 23 WESTJET
WS 

PRINCE GEORGE BC,
CANADA

VANCOUVER BC,
CANADA

Cab n ECONOMY
S a  N mb  
Baggage A owance 1 PIECE
Book g S a  OK TO FLY
Fare Bas s MA0D0LFK
No  Va d Af   APR 

14 Apr 23 WESTJET
WS 

VANCOUVER BC,
CANADA

KELOWNA BC,
CANADA

Cab n ECONOMY
Seat Number 
Baggage A owance 1 PIECE
Book ng Status OK TO FLY
Fare Bas s MA0D0LFK
Not Va d After 12 APR 24

Allowances



Baggage Allowance
YLW to YXS - 1 Piece WESTJET , each piece up to 50 pounds/23 kilograms and up to 62 linear inches/158 linear

centimeters

Prices of additional baggage pieces: 

1. 60.00 CAD up to 50 pounds/23 kilograms and up to 62 linear inches/158 linear centimeters**

YXS to YLW - 1 Piece WESTJET 

Prices of additional baggage pieces: 

1. 60.00 CAD up to 50 pounds/23 kilograms and up to 62 linear inches/158 linear centimeters****bag fees apply at each

check in location

ADDITIONAL ALLOWANCES AND/OR DISCOUNTS MAY APPLY DEPENDING ON FLYER-SPECIFIC FACTORS /E.G.

FREQUENT FLYER STATUS/MILITARY/ CREDIT CARDFORM OF PAYMENT/EARLY PURCHASE OVER

INTERNET,ETC

Carry On Allowances
YLW to YVR , YVR to YXS , YXS to YVR , YVR to YLW - 1 Piece (WS - WESTJET) carry on hand baggage

Carry On Charges
YLW to YVR , YVR to YXS , YXS to YVR , YVR to YLW - (WS - WESTJET) 

Payment/Fare Details

Form of Payment CREDIT CARD - VISA : XXXXXXXXXXXX 

Fare Ca cu at on L ne YLW WS X/YVR WS YXS201.00WS X/YVR WS

YLW548.00CAD749.00END

Fare CAD 749.00

Taxes/Fees/Carrier-Imposed Charges CAD 32.00 YQI (OTHER AIR TRANSPORTATION

CHARGES)

CAD 39.76 XG8 (GOODS AND SERVICES TAX (GST))

CAD 14.25 CA4 (AIR TRAVELLERS SECURITY

CHARGE)

CAD 50.00 SQ (AIRPORT IMPROVEMENT FEE (AIF))

CAD 2.50 XG9 (GOODS AND SERVICES TAX (GST))

Total CAD 887.51

Positive identification required for airport check in

Notice:

QST #     GST # 

**Checked baggage d mens ons can be w th n 158 tota  cent meters (62 tota  nches) and not we gh ng more than 23 k ograms (50

pounds). Baggage exceed ng the s ze or we ght a owance s subject to app cab e overs zed we ght and s ze restr ct ons and fees. 

Baggage fees are charged n Canad an (CAD) do ars; for f ght departures ourts de Canada, baggage fees w  be converted and charged









































Members Of The Legislative Assembly

Travel Claim Form
Page: 1

Claim Number:

MLA Name: Claim Date: 

Constituency:

Type Of Trip:

50564

Russell, Roly  VM134722 RWR October 13, 2022

Boundary-Similkameen

In-Constituency Travel

Prepared By:

Claimant Type:

Travel From: Travel To:

Trip Details:

Member of Legislative Assembly

CO Around constituency

Riding tour: Oliver, Princeton, Keremeos

Date Expenses Amount

October 13, 2022 556(km) $305.80
Roundtrip around several spots in constituency (Home to Oliver,
Oliver to Princeton, Princeton to Keremeos, Keremeos to home)

October 13, 2022 Full Day Meals Per Diem Allow. $61.00

Total Payable $366.80

26 Jul 2023

Russell, Roly  VM134722 RWR
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment























2

Hotel 

Additional benefits 

 Free WiFi

 Free breakfast

 Free self parking

Room Details 

Room 1 - Confirmed 

Room Type: Room, 2 Queen Beds (Coast Two Queens) 

Bed: 2 Queen Beds 

Smoking: No 

Reserved for: Roland Russell, 1 adult 

Status: Confirmed,  

Refundable: Yes 













Ta><es/Fees/Carrier-lmposed Charges 

Total 

CAD 16.00 YQI {OTHER AIR TRANSPORTATION 

CHARGES) 

CAD 7.66 XG8 (GOODS AND SERVICES TAX (GST)) 

CAD 7.12 CA4 (AIR TRAVELLERS SECURITY CHARGE) 

CAD 3.00 SQ (AIRPORT IMPROVEMENT FEE (AIF)) 

CAD 0.15 XG9 (GOODS AND SERVICES TAX (GST)) 

CAD 163.93 

















Members Of The Legislative Assembly

Travel Claim Form
Page: 1

Claim Number:

MLA Name: Claim Date: 

Constituency:

Type Of Trip:

50259

Russell, Roly  VM134722 RWR April 30, 2023

Boundary-Similkameen

MLA Travel

Prepared By:

Claimant Type:

Travel From: Travel To:

Trip Details:

Member of Legislative Assembly

Constituency Victoria

Travel to session. May 4&5: carpooled with MLA Anderson to CO

Date Expenses Amount

April 30, 2023 Airfare - oneway $391.78

April 30, 2023 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
Had lunch en route

April 30, 2023 Taxi $63.20

May 01, 2023 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50

May 02, 2023 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
Had breakfast at reception

May 03, 2023 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50
Had dinner at reception

May 04, 2023 Airfare $558.73

May 04, 2023 Airfare $558.73
Claiming for MLA Anderson as well

May 04, 2023 MLA Per Diem $61.00
Arrived home at 3am the next day, May 5

Total Payable $1818.44

21 Sep 2023

Russell, Roly  VM134722 RWR
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment
























